I:f;l South Carolina
Q LemEe, Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation

Board of Medical Examiners

;1Oth4)efrf1ﬁter\gew1D1r2i\8/Z Henry D. McMaster
oS ce boxX

Columbia, SC 29211-1289 Governor
Phone: (803) 896-4500

FAX: (803) 896-4515 Emily H. Farr

Director

www.lIr.sc.gov/med

TO: All Interested Parties

FROM: Maggie Murdock, Administrator
S.C. Board of Medical Examiners
S.C. Board of Podiatry Examiners

RE: Current Primary Source Verification

Please accept this certification that primary source verification of an applicant’s identity, medical
education, postgraduate training, examination history, disciplinary history, and other core information
required for licensure in this State is obtained as required by law through an independent credentials
verification organization approved by the board. The applicable licenses are listed below. Interested
parties may consider this information current and valid as of the date the webpage is accessed.

S.C. Board of Medical Examiners-Medical Physician-MD or DO, Physician Assistant, Respiratory Care
Practitioner, Acupuncturist, Anesthesiologist’s Assistant, and Registered Cardiovascular Invasive
Specialist

S.C. Board of Podiatry Examiners-Podiatrist



